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Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Docketing Division 13^ Floor 
180 E Broad St 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 
Attention: Mrs. Edith Binford 

Re: EnergyWindow Inc. 

Dear Mrs. Binford: 

E Source Companies LLC is pleased to inform you that on July 30, 2008 it purchased 
substantially all of the assets, including all accounts receivable, of EnergyWindow Inc. and 
assimied all agreements between EnergyWindow and its customers. In addition, the employees 
of EnergyWindow, including Dr. John Mason, have become employees of E Soxjrce. 

To ensure the integrity of Ohio and its Public Utilities Commission, E Source, and the 
involved registration; I am submitting the requested administrative changes from the 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Aggregator Application for the case number: 05-0365-GA-AGG 
in order to transfer this registration to E Source Companies LLC. If you have any questions 
about the information provided, please contact Patricia Houstrup at (303) 345-9169 and E Source 
will be happy to comply with any other requests. 
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Sincerely, Patricia Houstrup 

Administrative Assistant 
E Source Companies LLC 

Patricia L. Houstrup 

T!his i s t o c e r t i f y t h a t t h e imagers a p p s a r i n g a r e an 
accur.;p.r.e and aotfipx^^te r e p r o d u c t i o n of a c a s e f i l e 
dociLiient d e l i v e x ^ i n t h e reg\iXa.T coursa of b u s i n e s s . 
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PUCO USE ONLY-Version 1.07 
Date Received Ciae Number 

^J7^^.GA-AGG 
Ntmifcer 

V 'lA^iVii-^'^ 

CERitFicAf ION APPLICATION 
COMPETITIVE RETAIL NAITJRAL GAS BROKERS /AG® 

m m m m ^ • • • • • • - ' • -^ 

Please type or print all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title (Exanqfk: ExHU>it 
A-16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed 
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13* Floor, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so tliat yon may directly input inforinatibn onto the term. Yob iiliay alsb download nie Iwtn by 
saving tt to yonr loeid disk. 

A-1 Applicant intends to be certified as: (check all t ha t apply) 

K l Retail Natural Gas Aggregator | [RetaH Natural Gas Broker 

A-2 Appl icant information: 

E Source Companies LLC 

1965 N 57th Ct. Souider, CO 80301 
Legal Name 

Address 

Telephone No. 303-444-7788 Web Site Address www.esoun».con, 

A-3 Appl icant Infomiation u n d e r which appl icant will do business in Ohio : 

E Source Companies LLC 

1965 N 57th Ct. Boulder, CO 80301 

Web site Address www.esource.com Telephone No. 303-444-7788 

Name 
Address 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America: 
E Source Companies LLC 

E Source Energy Window LLC 

A-S Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters: 

Name Judy Lindenmeyer Title Director of Finance 

Business Address 1965 N 57th Ct Boulder. CQ 80301 

Telephone No 303-345-9194 p ^ ^̂ ^ 303-484-4279 E^aji Address JudyJlndenwiayer@«kiureexom 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator -Version 1.07) Page 1 of 7 
180 East Broad Street • Columbus, OH 43215-3793 • (614) 466-3016 • www.PUCO.ohio.gov 

The Public UtiUties Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportimity Employer and Service Provider i 

http://www.esoun�.con
http://www.esource.com
http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints: 

Name John Mason Title VP Member $ervtees 

Business address ^^^^ N 57th Ct, Boulder. CO B0301 

TelephoneNo. 303-3^5-9177 ^ ^ ^ ^ 303-484^279 Email Address iac'^-'^a8on@esource.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer service address 1965 N 57th Ct/B<?ulder, CO 80301 

ToU-Free Telephone No. 1-800-376-8753 fax No. 303^84^279 Email Address www.esource.oom 

A-8 Provide "Proof of an Ohio OfGce and Employee," in accordance with Section 4929.22 of tiie Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio oHIce address, telephone number, and Web site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name CT Corporation System jjtie Registered Agent 

Business address 1300 E 9th St. Cleveland, OH 44114 

Telephone No. 216-621-4720 p^^ No. 216-621-4059 Email Address "/A ; 

A-9 Applicant's federal employer identification number 20-4402870 

A-10 Applicant's form of ownership: (Check one) 

im Sole Proprietorship • Partnership 

D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) \7\ Limited Liability Company (LLQ 

LJ Corporation []] Other 

A-11 (Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service area in which the applicant b 
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant is currently serving or intends to serve, for example: residential, small 
commercial, and/or large commercialAndustrial (mercantile) customers, (A mercandle customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01(L)(1) of the Ohio Revised Code» means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.01(L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.) 
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Columbia Gas of Ohio 

Dominion East Ohio 

Iluke Energy Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

EUsldeiitiftl / Small Commerci*! ̂  

ResAdratial [ / J Small Commercia l 

Resid«ntiiri 0 SmaU Commercial 

/ 

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end 
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services. 

[/IColumbia Gas of Ohio 

Reaidential B(#ttalie1>^c^^1SMU^ ^M^^^ 

SmaU Commercial Begtaning Date of Service 04/17/2005 

Large CoBumerdal Begtnnhig Date of Service 04/17/2005 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 04/17/2005 0 
l/bominion East Ohio 

f Z ] Residential n^u^m.^m¥^Mpm^ 
Small Commercial Beghiahig Date of Service 04/17/2005 

Large Commercial B e g h i r t n g l N ^ k W ^ Q^^^^^lb 

H Industr ia l Beginning Date of Service 04/17/2005 

b u D u k e Energy Ohio 

| / | R e s i d e n t i a l B e g h m t n g D a t e b f k a r ^ WHriioos 

/ I Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 04/17/2005 

/ I Large Commercial Beginning D a t e of Service 04/17/2005 

I / I Industr ia l BeginniDg Date of Service 04/17/2005 

End Date Current 

find Date Cun^nt 

£ n d Date Current 

E a d Date Current 

E n d Date Current 

^^Ctrrreiit' • • ^ . * 

E n d Date Cunnent 

U u A i H U •' 'Citr^fent^ ^ • ^ - ' ' ' 

E n d Date Current 

0V, ectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Residential B ^ t a u i h i ^ ] M e « f S e r v i c e 0 4 i i 7 ^ ^ ) 5 

SmaU Commercial B e g h i a i n g D i ^ of Service 04/17^005 

Large Comsierdbil 

Industrial Be^nfaig Date of Service 04/17/2005 

l^d Date Current 

EadDate Current 

A-13 If not currently participating in any of Ohio's four Natural Gas Choice Programs, provide the 
approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services: 
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I I Dominion East Ohio fiitesded l^art Ihite 

Duke Energy Ohjb . ll^Mf^lSlNtrfM^: 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intfflided Start Date 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners." provide the names, titles, addresses and 
telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of al! affiliate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "Company History." provide a concise description of the applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws," if applicable, provide the articles of 
incorporation filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any 
amendments thereto. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State." provide evidence that the applicant is currently registered with the 
Ohio Secretary of the State. 

mimM-mmm^^^^SMmmjm^^m. 
PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation." provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans." provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience*" provide a concise and current summary of the applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking to be certified to provide (e,g., number 
and types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations." provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 
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status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to be certified to provide. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations," disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the applicant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations," detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification DeniaK Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated from any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas. 

If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, 
Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

S E C T l O N C - ^ S S ^ g r ^ ^ 
• • • •iiiriitiiiiiii(tTii(iimimfrimifiiifliiM 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-l Exhibit C-l "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as 
Exhibit C-l, or indicate that Exhibit C-l is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Fihngs," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such 
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. If the applicant has 
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
financial statements covering the life of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the applicant's current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 ''Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer. 
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C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating." provide a statement disclosing the applicant's current credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicMit. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's current credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information." provide a list and description of any reorganizations, 
protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by the applicant, a parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information." provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition of the applicant since applicant last filed for certification. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations." provide a current written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business functions. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise." given the operafional nature of the applicant's business, provide 
evidence of the applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations, 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Key Technical Personnel," provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant's current 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title Patricia Houstrup; Adminldtratiye Aesiststnt 

Sworn and subscribed before me this ^ $ 1 ^ : n;' day of o Giy* ij Otf M - *̂*'**̂  2̂  

stering oath Print Name and Title 

I - ^ ^ ^ R K \ % My commbsloii expires on ^ I - E t ^ # ? > tfc^ T 

1 \ r ' O S 
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Competitive RetaU Natural Gas Service 

Affidavit Form 
(Version 1.07) 

In the Matter of the Application of 

E Source Companies LLC 

for a Certificate or Renewal Certificate to Provide 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service in Ohio. 

County of Boulder County-
State of CO 

Patricia Houstrup 

CaseNo. 05 : .,0365 -GA-AGG 

[Affiant], being duly sworn/affirmed, hereby states that: 

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is 
complete, true, and accurate to the best knowledge of affiant. 

(2) The applicant will timely file an annual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of 
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.18(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code. 

(3) The applicant will timely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Ohio 
Revised Code. 

(4) Applicant will comply with all applicable rules and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code. 

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any 
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant. 

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction of the Ohio 
courts and the service of process. 

(7) Applicant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of any material change to the information supplied in 
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any change in 
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught. 

Patricia Houstrup; Administrative Assi 
AfBant Signature & Title 

Sworn And s ^ ^ ^ f i i ^ ^ t this j t l^-^ldayof ^qyvM^o^rn 

• . > \ 

Sigytu^of Om6ial Aj^inisK^rS Oath Print Name and Title 

My commission expires on 0 ( * 2 2 " 2 ^ t( 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator -Version 1.07) Page 7 of 7 

180 East Broad Street • Columbus, OH 43215-3793 • (614) 466-3016 • www.PUCO.ohio.gav 
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equ<il Opportunity Employer and Service Provider r 

http://www.PUCO.ohio.gav


< 
- D 

• ^ ^ 

2 
n> 
3 
D" 
ID 
^ (/> 
5 

m 
X 
(D 
n c 
r + 
<* 
n) 
< 
• D 

t . 

n) 
3 

1" 

o 
V) 

m 
X 
nt 
n c 
r * 

< 
-D 

*. 

S 

2 
0) 

r t 
_• 
5 

m 
X 
(t> 
n c 
»-+ 

< 
•D 

*• 
V I 

01 

3 
=r 

-o 
3 
(© 
i f t 

Q1 

S 

n I T 
s* 
ni 
^* rn 

( I -

<* 
O 

- 1 

1̂  

E 

OQ 

O 
3-
3 
X 

3 

^ £* ^ i g-
i ^ ^ 3- g 
a ^ ff - -
3- i 5 I 

to (O (A 
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Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure" E Source Companies LLC 

E Source provides independent research, advisory, and information services to utilities, major eneî gy users, and 
other key players in the retail enei^ marketplace, histead of making every engagement a custom soiuticai, our 
research and counsel are provided on a syndicated basis to our member organizations. This often negates the need 
for you to hire consultants and, at a minimum, helps you make your consulting investments more focused and 
effective. 

In July of 2008, E Source acquired EnergyWindow - a company that offers a comprehensive suite of information-
technology-based tools and extensive energy industry expertise to help businesses manage every element oftheir 
energy supply cycle. Specifically, EnergyWindow offers: 

• An online request^id system for energy procurement 
• A real-time, online energy market database that tracks the best opportunities for energy procurement 
• An energy management information system that allows energy managers to track and analyze their 

company's energy usage; and 
• Energy supply strategy and management consulting. 

The company serves energy buyers - large commercial and industrial companies with multiple facilities that 
purchase and use significant quantities of natural gas and electricity to run thek facilities - and is not affiliated with 
any energy suppliers. These buyers benefit because Energy Window's offerings reduce the cost, effort, risk, and 
complexity of managing their energy supply. 

EnergyWindow also serves energy suppliers - competitive electricity and natural gas suppliers and marketers that 
generate and sell natural gas and electricity to businesses. These suppliers benefit from EnergyWindow's products 
and services because they can quickly locate and qualify high-quality energy buyers and speed the bid process. This 
allows suppliers to develop business for a fraction of what it would cost and in much less time to develop the same 
business themselves or by using third-party energy brokers. 

Year Founded: 2006 with no affiliates 

Founded & Funded By: The five owners were employees of Platts/McGraw Hill Companies. They performed a 
leveraged buyout using personal funds as well as securing a term loan with Wells Fargo. They are the GWQ 
managing members usmg thefr combined expertise to successfully increase net income year over year. 

Contact: E Source Companies LLC 
1965N57'^Ct. 
Boulder, CO 80301 

^ 



Exhibit A-16 "Comoanv History" E Source Companies LLC 

For more than 20 years E Source has been helping utilities and large energy users with critical problems involving 
energy efficiency, utility customer satisfaction, program design, marketing, customer management, and 
sustamability. Our Research and Advisory business model enables our customers to tap into the best minds in the 
business, and people who have wrestled with similar problems. E Source provides independent research, advisory, 
and information services to utilities, major energy users, and other key players in the retail energy marketplace. In 
2006, E Source became its own LLC and continues to provide the same services and service structure for its 
customers. Energy Window was then acquired in July 2008, also executing its original services, under the E Source 
company name. 

E Source is the buyers' ally by providing technology and services that reduce the cost, risk, and complexity of 
energy supply management. E Source also supports energy suppliers by providing a conduit to high-quality» pre-
screened entities that purchase large quantities of gas and electricity. 

Simply put, E Source provides enei^ users and theff suppliers witii high-quality; accurate information and a 
marketplace where they can come together and easily do business with one another. For more than 20 years, E 
Source has been helping utilities and large energy users with critical problems involving energy efficiency, utility 
customer satisfaction, program design, marketing, customer management, and sustainability. Since its inception, 
EnergyWindow has saved its customers $288 billion on $1.1 billion in energy costs. 

• The £ Source Request/Bid System - This automated, online system helps energy buyers Identify and 
select quality energy supply sources via an open-book, objective, Web-based procurement process. This 
System quickly creates accurate, needs-based requests for quotation, solicits competitive bids from 
multiple, qualified energy suppliers, and identifies the best supplier with which to contract. 

• ]>eci5ion Support Tools - The E Source PowerScape! Competitive, Web-based energy market knowledge 
base is a real-time, dynamic, custom product that provides buyers with insight into current and anticipated 
market activity, distribution territories, active suppliers, distribution territory rules and regulati(ms, Mid 
supplier-specific offerings. The E Source website also offers daily energy prices, future price indices, 
energy news, energy related securities news and more. 

• 1̂  Source Energy Management System - E Source also offers an information system that energy 
managers cans use to improve their energy management programs. Specifically, this infOTmation system is 
designed to track a company's energy usage by fecility, set benchmarks by w\nch facilities can be 
measured, and alert energy managers when specific fecilities are outside the norm. This trackii^ allows 
energy managers to take appropriate measures to bring an underperfonning fecility's energy usage back in 
tine with accepted company standards and to monitor siq>plier performance. 

• £ Source Energy Management Consulting - E Source offers enei^ management consulting fi*om a team 
of experienced, energy industry veterans. Specifically, the company offers assessments of current energy 
m^agement programs, benchmarking and action plans for improved performance or cost savings, and 
strategic and tactical recommendations designed to achieve newly set energy management goals. 

Partnerships - E Source has no partnerships. 

Results/Milestone 
• Collectively produced $288 billion of savings based on $1.1 billion of energy costs 
• Became active in essentially every competitive electricity market in the United States 
• Virmally every competitive electricity and most gas providers in the United States are now registered with 

E Source / EnergyWindow 
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Exhibit A-16 (cont.) "Company History" E Source Companies LLC 

Helped roughly 30 Fortune 1000 companies identify energy cost savings or develop overall management 
strategies 
Provided input and direction for competitive market development in newly deregulating states such as 
Virginia and Illinois 
Our approach decreases tune spent on the learning curve, helps avoid common mistakes and aids 
customers in implementing industry's best practices more quickly. 
Since its inception as Energy Window Inc, combined with the past few months as a part of E 
Source, customers have been saved $228 billion on energy costs of $1.1 billion. 

i± 



Exhibit A-17 ''Aiticles of Incorporation and Bvlayys" E Source Companies LLC 

The following 8 pages make up the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws. 

The following includes: 

• The Statement of Trade Name 

• The Statement of Foreign Entity Authority 

• Certificate of Formation 

4^Z 



'.-Filed 
Document processing fee 

If document is filed on paper $125.00 
If document is filed electronically $ 25,00 

Fees & forms/cover sheets 
are subject to change. 

To file electronically, access instmctions 
for this form/cover sheet and other 
information or print copies of filed 
documents, visit www.sos.state.co.us 
and select Business Center. 

Paper documents must be typewritten or machine printed 

Colorado Secretary of State 
Date and Time: 03/03/2006 03:20 PM 
Entity Id: 20061086545 

Document number: 20061092676 

ABOVE SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Statement of Trade Name 
filed pursuant to §7-90-303, et seq. and §7-71-101 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S) 

ID number: 20061086545 

1. Entity name: 

2. Trade name under which the 
business is transacted or the activities 
are conducted: 

3. Use of Restricted Words (if any of these 
terms are contained in an entity name, true 
name of an entity, trade name or trademark 
stated in this document, mark the applicable 
box): 

4. A brief description of the business 
transacted or activities conducted 
under the trade name: 

E Source Companies LLC 

E Source 

n "bank" or "trust" or any derivative thereof 
O "credit union" • "savings and loan" 
• 'insurance", "casualty", **mutual", or "surety' 

Electronic Publishing 

{If more space is needed, maik this box • and include an attachment of the brief descriptiwi of the business transacted or 
the activities conducted under the trade name.) 

5. (Optional) Delayed effective date: 

Notice: 

(mmAM/̂ yyyy) 

Causing this document to be delivered to the secretary of state for filing shall constitute the affirmation or 
acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under penalties of perjury, that the document is the 
individual's act and deed, or that the individual in good faith believes the document is the act and deed of Ihe 
person on whose behalf the individual is causuig the document to be delivered for filmg, taken m conformity 
with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of titie 7, C.R.S., the constituent documents, and the organic 
statutes, and that the individual in good &ith believes the facts stated in the document are true and the 
document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes. 

This perjury notice applies to each individual who causes this document to be delivered to die secretary of 
state, whether or not such individual is named m the document as one who has caused it to be delivered. 
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6. Name(s) and address(es) of the 
individual(s) causing the document 
to be delivered for filing: Tandler Jon R. Esq. 

(Last) (First) 

Isaacson Rosenbaum P.C. 
(Middle) 

(Street name and number or Post Office Box infrnmcoion) 

633 17th St., Ste. 2200 

Denver CO 80202 
(Ci^) (State) (Postal/Zip Code) 

Unitecl States 
(Province ~ iftqfplicable) (Country - if not US) 

(The document need not state the true name and address of more than one imSvidutd. However, if you wish to state the name and address 
of any additional individuals causing the document to be delivered for filing, mark this box |__| mui include an attachmera string the 
name and address of such individuals.) 

Disclaimer: 

This form, and any related instmctions, are not intended to provide legal, business or tax advice, and are 
offered as a public service without representation or warranty. While this form is believed to satisfy minimum 
legal requirements as of its revision date, compliance with applicable law, as the same may be amended fi-om 
time to tune, remains the responsibility of the user of tiiis form. Questions should be addressed to the user's 
attomey. 
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NOTICE: 
This "image" is merely a display of information that was filed electronically. It is not an image that was created by optically scanning 

a paper document. 

No such paper document was filed. Consequently, no copy of a paper document is available regarding this document. 

Questions? Contact the Business Division. For contact information, please visit the Secretary of State's web site. 
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Document proc^essing fee 
If document is filed on paper 
If document is filed electronically 

Fees & forms/cover sheets 
are subject to change. 

To file electronically, access instructions 
for this form/cover sheet and other 
information or print copies of filed 
documents, visit www.sos.stat6.co.us 
and select Business Center, 

Paper documents must be lypewritten or nmchme printed. 

COPY 
$125.00 
Cun-ently Not Available 

ABOVB SPACE FOR OFFXB USE ONLY 

Statement of Foreign Entity Aathorify ^/» 
filed pursuant to §7-90-301, et seq. and §7-90-803 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (CJ l -^cT 

ID number (if applicable): 

I. True name: 

2. Assumed entity name 
{if different from True name) 

E Source Companies LLC 
0 / T 1 

<7> 

rr- t*n TO 

ro O 
CO 133 

zs 

s 
C3 

CO 

3. Use of Restricted Words (tfan̂ > of these 
terms are contained in an entity name, true 
name of an entity, trade name or trademark 
stated in this document, mark the qyplicable 

box): 

n •'bank'*or"trast"orflnyderhmtiveihereof 
n "credit union" Q "savings and loan" 
D "insurance", "casualty", "mutual", or "surety* 

4. Principal office street address: 

4. Principal office mailing address: 
(if different fi^m above) 

1630A30thSfreet 
^reei name and mnaher) 

Suite 239 
Boulder 

(City) 

fPravtnca-^tgjf^ieable) 

CO 
^tate) 

80301 

(Country^ if not W) 

(P&damspCods) 

fStretU name andmmberorPost Office Box ii^armatton) 

(City) 

(Province - (fv^icable} 

Gerrans 
(Last) 

(State) 

(Comt iy - t fno t^ 

Ronald M. 
(Fb-st) 

(PosudfZ^Code) 

(MdtHe) {Snffb) 
S. lUgistered agent: Of an individual): 

-OR (if a business (Krganizaticm): 

6. The person appointed as registered agent m the document has consented to being so appomted. 

AUTHORirV Page 1 of 3 Rev. G/IS/2005 
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7. Registered agent street address: 1630A 30th Street 

8. Registered agent mailing address: 
(if different from above) 

Suite 239 

Boulder 
^ t y ) 

(Street ntrnt 

(Strvet name and MOnber) 

CO 
0tat6) 

B0301 
(PutairZ^Code) 

andnumbo-orPostQffheSoxit^trmation) 

(City) ^tate) (Pos^d/^ Code) 

9. Form of entity; 

10. Jurisdiction of fomiation: 

(Province - tfspplicabk) (Countty- If not US) 

limited liability company 

Delaware 

11. Date entity commenced (or expects 
to commence) transacting business 
or conducting activities in Colorado; j /27/2006 

(mm/d^yyy) 

\ 1 . (Optional) Delayed effective date-

Notice: 

(mmide^yyyy) 

Causing this document to be delivered to tiie secretary of state fbr filmg shall constitute the afGmiation or 
acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under peaialties of peijuiy, that the document is liie 
individual's act and deed, or that the individual m good ^hh believes the document is the act and deed of the 
person on whose behalf tiie individual is causing the document to be delivered for filing, taken in conformity 
with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of title 7, CJLS., the ccaistituait documents, and the oiganic 
statutes, and that the individual in good faith believes ̂ e facts stated in l^e document are true and the 
document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes. 

This perjury notice applies to each individual who causes tiiis document to be delivered to tiie secititaty of 
state, whether or not such individual is named in the document as one who has caused it to be delivoxd. 

13. Name(s) and address(es) of the 
individua](s) causing the document 
to be delivered for filing: Tandler Jon R. 

Isaacson Rosenbaum P.C. 
(MtdiSe) 

Esq. 

^reet name and mnaber crPoMti 

633 17th Sffeet 
Icff Box ii^ormi^im^ 

Denver CO 80202 
(City) (Posud/ZipCod^ 

(Province - ^cppJicaMe) (Camay - if not US) 

(The document need not state the true name and address of more than one im^iduid. However, P'yott vish to state the. 
. afcmy additional Indlvidutds causing the docwnent to be delivered f^f^ing, mark tfds boat \ j and include an attaohment Siting the 
name and address of such imtividuals.) 

Disclaimer: 
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This form, and any related instructions, are not intended to provide legal, business or tax advice, and are 
offered as a pubJic service without representation or warranty. While this fbrm.is believed to satisfy minimum 
legal requirements as of its revision date, compliance with ^plicable law, as the same may be amended from 
time to time, remains the responsibility of the user of this form. Questions should be addressed to the user's 
attorney. 
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Delaware PAGE 1 

Jhe J'irst Sti^t^ 

I , HASRJET SMITH PilNDSOR, SECRETARY OF STATE OF TBE STATS OF 

DELAWAREr DO BEREBY CERTIFY TBE ATTACBED I S A TRVE AND CORRECT 

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF "E SOORCS OQMPANISS 

L L C ^ FXX£D I N THIS OFFICE ON TBE TNENTY-SECOND DAY OF FEBRVARY, 

A.D . 2006r AT 6 : 5 1 O'CLOCK P .M. 

Harriet Smith Windsor, Secretary of State 
4114371 8100 1 ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ AUTBENTICATION: 4542244 

060169723 ^ ^ ^ T M 2 K : 0 2 - 2 3 - 0 6 



s ta tm of DBlaumze 
Sacjmtanr o f Stmtm 

DLvisioa 0tC01p0ra.t2.ana 
EftlivazM! 07:22 £M tX2/22/200S 

FILED 0€:51 EM 02/Z2/2006 
SSV 060169723 - 4114371 S1I£ STATE (/DELAWARE 

LIMITED LIABE,nY CCMP ANY 
CERTinCATE OF FORMATION 

OF 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 

This Certificate of Formation of E Source Companies LLC (the "LLC") dated as of 
February 22,2006, is bdng duly executed ski filed V Jon R. Tandler, as an audioiized person, 
to form a limited liability company imder Ae Ddawaie Limited Liability Conqxaiy Act 

FIRST» tiie name of this Delaware limited liability company is E Source Companies 
LLC. 

SECOND, the address of the registered office of the LLC in &e State of Ddiaware is c/o 
The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware, County of New 
CasUe, 19801. 

THIRD, the name and address of the LLC's r^steied ag^it in the State of Ddaware is 
The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wlmington, Delaware, County of New 
Castle, 19801. 

FOURTH, tiie LLC is to ha\% aperpetoal existence. 

The undersigned has executed tiiis Cotificate of Formation as of the date first written 
above. 

/a/Jon R. Tandler 
Jon R. Tandler, Aufborized Person 

1223808 l-doc 

^ 
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Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State" E Source Companies LLC 
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*200829100978* 
DATE 
10/20/2008 

CXXXIMEhn"ID 
200829100978 

DESCRFTDN 
REG. OF FOR PROFn" LM LIAB. CO. 
(LFP) 

FLMG 
125.00 

- BCPED 
.00 

PENALTY 
.00 

QBKT 
.00 

COFf 
.00 

Receipt 
This is not a bill. Please do not remit payment. 

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 
4400 EASTON COMMONS WAY. SUFTE 125 
ATTN: TIMOTHY ROBERSON 
COLUMBUS, OH 43219 

S T A T E OF O H I O 
C E R T I F I C A T E 

Ohio Secretary of State, Jennifer Brunner 

1813101 

It is hereby certified that the Secretary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for 

E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 

and, that said business records show the filing and recording of: 

Document(s): 

REG. OF FOR. PROFIT LIM, LL4B. CO. 

United States of America 
State of Ohio 

Office of the Secretary of State 

Document No(s): 

200829100978 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio 
this 16th day of October, A.D. 2008. 

^ y ^ ^ 

Ohio Secretary of State 

^ ^ 



Exhibit B-1 ""Jurisdictions of Operation*' E Source Companies LLC 

*These are jurisdictions of Energy Window Inc. E Source is currently in the process of obtaining or 
transferring these licenses. 

District of Columbia 

• Electric Supplier/ Broker- EA04-5; 05/25/2004 

Delaware 

• Electric Supplier - 00-43; 02/07/2000 

Massachusetts 

• Electricity Supplier/Broker - EB-045; 04/06/2004 

• Natural Gas Retail Agent - RA-016; 03/12/2004 

Maryland 

• Electric Broker- IR 274; 08/03/2000 

Maine 

• Electric Aggregated Broker - 2005-113; 03/22/2005 

New Hampshire 

• Electric Aggregator - DM-06-147; 10/17/2006 

New Jersey 

• Private Aggregator - EE-03-100808 L; 02/11/2004 

Ohio 

• Electric Aggregator - 04-0355; 05/01/2008 

• Natural Gas Aggregator - 05-0365; 04/20/2007 

Pennsylvania 

• Electric Broker/Marketer - A-110161; 01/17/2005 

Rhode Island 

• Electric Marketer - D-96-6 C3; 10/12/2006 

i:> 



Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans E Source Companies LLC 

Rule 4929.22 of the revised code - Minimum service requirements; consumer protection rules. 

A. l - E Source's operations in Ohio provides consumers with adequate^ accurate, and 

understandable pricing, terms, and conditions of service In the form of the Membership 

Agreement located at www.EnergvWlndow.com. E Source does not engage in the business 

of switching service. 

A.2 - Due to the specific nature of this business, we do not have a reason to rescind a 

contract with a customer. The customer agrees to the Membership Agreement and 

conducts "Bids" In good faith. If the bid price is not met, the customer Is under no 

obligation to close the deal. 

B - E Source does not provide energy directly to a customer, therefore, the termination of 

service and disclosure of same is not applicable. 

C.1-5 - E Source will not be creating or billing customers for energy usage. Therefore, C.1-5 

does not apply. 

D.1-5 - Since E Source will not be supplying energy to customers, the rules relating to 

disconnection and service termination do not apply. 

E - Buyers need solid energy management strategies and straightforward processes to help 

them choose energy sources wisely. Suppliers need simple, cost-effective ways to present 

their offerings competitively and to acquire customers cost effectively, E Source provides a 

reliable platform for this exchange to take place. We pride ourselves on the quality of our 

information products and service safety Is a non issue. 

F - Is not applicable to E Source. 

G - CT Corporation System 

1300 E 9̂ ^ St. 

Cleveland, OH 44114 

. ^ ^ 
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Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience'^ E Source Companies LLC 

E Source is seeking to transfer EnergyWindow's Retail Natural Gas Aggregator license in Ohio in 

order to provide Its online energy request/bid system to Ohio consumers, including quickly and 

easily obtaining and utilizing historical consumption data (with customer permission). As such, 

E Source will not contract with customers to supply natural gas. Resulting gas service contracts 

will be between the customer and the Ohio licensed competitive retail natural gas supplier. E 

Source will not generate, obtain or deliver natural gas. E Source is well qualified to provide this 

service in a way that Is beneficial to customers, supports them making sound energy choices, 

and minimizes risk. 

E Source has pre-screened and pre-reglstered virtually every competitive electncity supplier in 

the U.S. and most competitive natural gas providers. The company also maintains and routinely 

provides to energy customers seeking competitive retail energy services. E Source and buyer 

and supplier users commit to the Member Agreement and privacy policy (available via links 

from www.energvwindow.com). which commit them to protecting the consumer rights^ 

insuring orderly and effective use of the online system, operating with Integrity, and protecting 

consumer information. 

The company is currently transferring similar licenses in other states such as Delaware, 

Massachusetts, Washington D.C, Pennsylvania, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Maryland, Maine, 

and Rhode Island. We provide similar services in additional states which do not require licenses 

such as New York and Illinois. 

The principal operators are well qualified to provide these types of services. The five directors 

and managers have combined experience of more than 100 years. They have contributed to 

and participated In public debate about the development of competitive energy markets in 

Illinois, Texas, and Virginia, as well as to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) studies of 

competitive markets. The experience of the principal officers Is summarized below. 

Dr. Jack Mason, Vice President Member Services 

Jack Mason is an electric power industry executive with more than 30 years of relevant energy 

industry and consulting experience. He has managed numerous informatlon-technology-based 

service and system businesses, where he oversaw business, service, or product development 

He has held management positions up to and Including president of a $50 million public 

company employing 300 professionals, Tenera, LP. Mason also played a key role In developing 

two successful businesses that were subsequently acquired at favorable revenue multiples, 

including Advanced Technology, which was acquired by Emhart, Inc., and subsequentiy 

acquired by Black & Decker, and PRISM Consulting, which was acquired by Indus International 

OS 
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(IINT). Dr. Mason has advanced degrees In engineering and management from MIT and the 

Sloan School. 

Ian Bowman, Associate Director Member Services 

Ian Bowman is an energy Industry veteran with more than 11 years experience in technology 

management and lean business process development. Most recently, he was Director of 

Development at UtiliTech, Inc., where his duties included strategy development, continuous 

improvement, software development, & regulatory compliance. He co-developed custom 

software to automate core business functions. Including workflow scheduling, utility analysis, 

client billing, financial forecasting and business metric tracking. He has led cross-functional 

implementation teams and has applied technological solutions to solve critical business 

challenges and gain competitive advantage through optimized business processes. Prior to this, 

he held positions as a senior market analyst with FirstEnergy Solutions and as Process 

Development Manager at GPU Advanced Resources, as well as earlier engagements with 

Honeywell, Merrill Lynch and AT8tT. He has consulted with a variety of companies, including 

industrial and commercial energy users, on custom software development, database 

management and business technology strategy. Bowman holds a BA from Rutgers University. 

Chris Wiederspahn, Director Member Services 

Chris Wiederspahn has over 20 years of business development and marketing experience. 

Recently, he has been called upon to develop analyses of changing wholesale power markets 

for the federal government and to help revamp the sales and marketing strategy for one of the 

nation's top five electric utility holding companies. Prior to this, he was in charge of sales and 

marketing for GPU Advanced Resources, an unregulated subsidiary of a five-billion-dollar 

holding company specializing In the sale of retail energy and energy services. Here, he built and 

managed the sales and marketing team of 25; grew sales from zero to approximately $100 

million In 14 months; and helped the company become profitable within three years. He has 

consulted with hundreds of industrial/commercial customers across the nation, in both energy 

and marketing-related capacities. 

Joseph Matisko, Manager Member Services 

Joe Matisko has over 22 years of relevant experience, particulaHy with major regulated utility 

and competitive suppliers. This experience involves tariff analysis, energy project management, 

and regulated and deregulated markets. His educational experience includes a BS In Energy 

Technology from Penn State University. He currently manages the PowerQuote auctions and 

supplier relations. 

ak 



Sandra Titlow, Data Acquisition Specialist 

Sandy Titlow has 8 years of experience with energy data acquisition, management, and 

utilization in competitive and regulated markets, including California gas and electric utilities. 

She has experience with (and working relationships) with more than a hundred local utilities in 

support of data acquisition. Her experience also includes tariff analysis and energy 

procurement, including online procurement. Currently, Ms. Titlow provides data acquisition, 

management, and analysis support for the business. 

S i l 



Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations'' 

E Source Companies LLC 

E Source does not have any existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, 

revocations of authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter that could adversely 

impact our financial or operations status or ability to provide the services we are seeking to be 

certified in. 

t̂ 



Exhibit C-l "Annual Reports" E Source Companies LLC 

E Source is not a public company and in that has not been required to create an "Annual 
Report". 

f̂  



Exhibit c-2 "SEC Filings" E Source Companies LLC 

E Source is a privately held company and is not required to file with the SEC. 

30 



Exhibit C-3 Financial Statements E Source Companies LLC 

The following includes Financial Statements for 2006 and 2007. 

21 



E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

CONTENTS 

Accountants' review report 

Financial statements: 

Balance sheets 

Statements of operations 

Statements of member's deficit 

Statements of cash flows 

Notes to financial statements 
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A <̂HP Horwath 
/ / / \ 6 Certified Public Accountant! and Burinea coniuKwiti 

CHP Horwath, P.C. 
1670 Broadw^, Suite 3000 
Oenver, Colorado 80202 
303.831.5000 
303.831 J032 Fax 
wvvw.GHPHorwati).com 

ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT 

Owners and Management 
E Source Companies LLC 

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of E Source Companies LLC (the "Company") (A 
Delaware Limited Liability Company) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the related statements of 
operations, member's deficit, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2007 and the period April 1, 
2006 (inception) through December 31, 2006, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting 
and Review Services issued by the American IhstitutB of Certified Public Accountants. All mformation 
included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of the Company. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of the Company's persoimel and analytical procedures applied to 
financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the 
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

April 14,2008 

^ r p A GHP Financial Croup company 

CHP Horwafh. 9.C. H a member firm ofhorwaOt /ntemattenal Assoc t̂ion. Each member/)m) & a separate and Independent kqal entfly. * ? / f 



E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance $30,000,2007 and 2006 
Prepaid expenses and other cmrent assets 

Total current assets 

Intangible assets, net 
Property and equipment, net 
Other assets 

Total assets 

2007 2006 

$ 607,030 

1,621,569 
229,408 

2,458,007 

619,501 

326.129 
17,632 

$ 3,421,269 

$ 

J= 

471,597 

1,691,589 
184,144 

?,'̂ 47,330 

739.969 
244.964 
17,632 

3,349.895 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S DEHCTT 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Notes payable, current portion 
Obligations under capital leases, current portion 
Customer service liability 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Notes payable, net of current portion 
Obligations under capital leases, net of cunrent portion 
Deferred revenue 
Incentive plan liability 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Member's deficit 

Total liabilities and member's deficit 

$ 67,608 

177.958 
290,744 

65,277 

3,832,884 

4,434,471 

950,087 
81,323 

4,730 

27,000 

1,063,140 

5,497,611 

(2,076,342) 

$ 3,421,269 

$ 108,669 

115,870 

477,000 

49,471 

26,941 

3,535,179 

4,313,130 

1,003,100 
72,338 

112,951 

1,188,389 

5,501,519 

(2,151,624) 

$ 3.349,895 

See notes to financial statements. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)' 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 
PERIOD APRIL 1,2006 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2006 

(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

2007 2006 
Revenue: 

Subscription revenue 
Consulting and other revenue 

Total revenue 

Operating expenses: 
Service costs 
Sales and marketing 
General and administrative 
Amortization of intangible assets 

Total operating expenses 

Income (loss) from operations 

Other income (expense): 

Income from fiilfillment of customer service liability 
Other income 
Interest expense, net 

Net income (loss) 

$ 5,967,244 

1,092,756 

7,060,000 

4.117,988 

1,102,802 
1.485,252 
120,468 

6,826,510 

233,490 

26,941 

3,103 
(110,820) 

(80,776) 

$ 152,714 

$ 1,423,077 

415,568 

1,838,645 

2.692,868 
659,325 

843,586 
80,860 

4,276,639 

(2,437,994) 

444,059 

(102,180) 

341,879 

$ (2.096,115) 

See notes to financial statements. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBER'S DEFICIT 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 
PERIOD APRIL 1,2006 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2006 

(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

Balance, April 1,2006 (inception) 

Distributions to ES Ventures LLC 

Net loss 

Balance. December 31,2006 

Distributions to ES Ventures LLC 

Net income 

Balance, December 31,2007 

(55,509) 

(2,096,115) 

(2,151,624) 

(77,432) 

152,714 

$ (2,076,342) 

See notes to fmancial statements. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 
PERIOD APRIL 1,2006 (INCEPTION) THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2006 

(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

2007 2006 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Provision for bad debt 
Insurance proceeds received 
Amortization of intangible assets 
Income from fulfilhnent of customer service liability 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of business acquisition: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Other assets 
Accounts payable and accmed expenses 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of fiimiture and equipment 
Cash paid for business acquisition (Note 1) 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from borrowings of long-term debt 
Principal payments imder debt 
Principal payments under capital lease obligations 
Distributions 

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information: 

Cash paid for interest 

Non-cash investing and financing activities: 

Capital lease obligations 

See notes to financial statements. 

152,714 $ (2,096,115) 

132,359 

7,528 
120,468 
(26,941) 

70,020 
(45,264) 

48,027 
189,484 

648,395 

(133,830) 

(133,830) 

(239.269) 
(62.431) 
(77,432) 

(379,132) 

135,433 

471,597 

55,106 
30.000 

80.860 
(444,059) 

(798,132) 
(184.144) 
(10,757) 
180,673 

3.648,130 

461,562 

(74,921) 
(1,306,295) 

(1.381.216) 

1.480,100 

(33.340) 
(55.509) 

1,391,251 

471,597 

S 607,030 $ 471.597 

$ 134,688 * 

$ 87,222 ; 

B 104,968 

R 155.149 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Oablllty Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

1. Business and overview: 

E Source Companies LLC (the "Company"), is a Limited Liability Company with an unlimited life 
formed in the state of Delaware on February 22, 2006. The Company provides business information 
about retail electric energy markets to its customers. The Company operates under the trade name '"£ 
Source." E Source Companies LLC is an operating company that was created by its sole member, ES 
Ventures LLC, to purchase assets and assume liabilities from McGraw-Hill Ccanpanies, Inc. tiurougb 
the exercise of the "Asset Purchase Agreemenf dated March 31, 2006. The Company conomenced 
business operations on April 1,2006. 

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, Btjsiness 
Combinations, the Company recorded the assets and liabilities acquired from McGraw-Hill Companies, 
Inc. at their estimated fen* market values. The purchase price of $1,306,295 vras allocated as follows: 

Accounts receivable $ 923,457 
Property and equipment 70,000 
Other assets 6,875 
Customer base 676,824 
Intellectual property 144,005 
Accrued liabihties (43,866) 
Customer service liability (47L000^ 

$ 1.306.295 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies: 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

The Company considers money market accounts and all highly liquid investments purchased with an 
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts receivable: 

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest The Company reviews 
accounts receivable periodically for collectabihty and establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts 
and records bad debts when deemed necessary. In determining the amount of die reserve, management 
makes judgments about the credit worthiness of significant customers based on ongoing credit 
evaluations. Historically, accoxmts written off have been insignificant, with no accounts being written 
off in 2007. At December 31,2007, management determined that an allowance for doubtful accounts of 
$30,000 was adequate to cover potential bad debts based on historical experience, the age of 
outstanding accounts receivable, and management's relationship with these customers. 

Prepaid expense: 

The Company recognizes commission payments as prepaid expense at the time of payment. Conunission 
expense is then recognized ratably over the life of the service contracts which generated the 
commission payments. Almost all service contracts have a twelve month life. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued): 

Asset Impairment: 

The Company periodically reviews its long-lived assets for unpairment whenever events or dianges in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable through future undiscounted 
cash flows. Any impairment loss is measured as tihe amount by which an asset's carrying value exceeds 
its fair value. Based on its review, management does not believe that any impainnent has occurred as of 
December 31,2007. 

Revenue recognition and deferred revenue: 

The Company's primary source of revenue is derived from providing strategic busmess information to its 
customers through a membership service agreement The standard agreement covers a 12 month 
period. It is the Company's policy to require payment in advance of detiveiy of its sai^ices. Upon 
execution of an Agreement the Company recognizes deferred revenue for the fiiU amount of the 
agreement. The Company then recognizes service revenue mtably over the life of the agreement. 

The Company occasionally receives payment for other services in advance. These payments are also 
recognized as deferred revenue until the service is delivered. 

Concentrations: 

Revenue is principally derived from tiie sale of membership service agreements, primarily to electric 
utilities. This market is limited in size. Demand for the Company's services will vaiy based upon the 
economic health of the target market and regulatory trends. 

For the year ended December 31, 2007 and the period ended December 31,2006, the Company*s largest 
customer comprised approximately 4% and 5%, respectively, of its membership sales. This customer 
represented 4% and 15% of outstanding accounts receivable balance at December 31, 2007 and 2006, 
respectively. No other customer represented more than 10% of accounts receivable as of December 31, 
2007 and 2006, respectively; or more than 10% of sales for the year ended and period ended December 
31,2007 and 2006, respectively. 

Incentive plan: 

On July 1, 2007, the Company adopted a Membership Interest Appreciation Rights Plan (the "Plan'*) in 
order to provide a financial perfi)rmance incentive for certain Company employees and for non-
employee service providers to the Company. Under tiie Plan, the Company may grant a Membership 
Appreciation Right ("MAR") percentage based on the calculated value of tiie Company (as defined in 
the agreement) at the grant date. Only upon the sale of tiie Company (as defined in the agreranent) can 
the MAR be exercised. The amount to be received by the MAR holder is based on the inraease in tiie 
value of the Company from the value at the iiutial grant date. The final amount is calculated as a 
percentage of the increase in value from initial grant to the net proceeds from the sale of the Company, 
less certain liabilities and other defined deductions. Employees and non-employees generally vest over 
4 years; however, if a sale of the Company were to occur, employees would immediately be 100% 
vested. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCLVL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued): 

Incentive plan (continued): 

The Company accounts for this Plan in accordance with SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based Payment As the 
ultimate measurement date under the MAR is the date of settiement, the Company's obligation under 
the plan is re-measured at tiie end of each reporting period until settiement. The Company has elected 
to measure its liability under the MAR at mtrinsic value, adjusted for estimate expected forfeitures of 
25% at December 31, 2007. Forfeitures are estimated based on historical Company information. At 
December 31, 2007, the Company has recorded a long-term liability on the balance sheet for the MAR 
payment of approximately $27,000. The ultimate amount of the MAR payment is highly dependent on 
various factors including the future operatkig results of the Company, levels of borrowings of the 
Company, and net proceeds received; therefi>re, it is reasonably possible that tiie estimated current 
value of the MAR payment vwll change in the near term. 

Income taxes: 

No provision for mcome taxes is made in the accompanying financial statements because the Company is 
a limited liability company and is not subject to income taxes; such taxes are the responsibility of the 
individual member. 

Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally accepted in tiie 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and e3q)enses during the reported periods. 
Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

Recently issued accounting pronouncements: 

In March 2008, tiie Financial Accounting Standards Board CTASB'O issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures 
about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities ~ an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 
("SFAS 161"). SFAS 161 changes the disclosure requirements for derivative instruments and hedging 
activities by requiring tiiat the objectives for usmg derivative instruments be disclosed m terms of 
underlying risk and accounting designation. The statement is effective for financial statements issued 
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008. Management is currentiy evaluating the impact of 
this standard on the Company's financial statements. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued): 

Recentiy issued accounting pronouncements (continued): 

In July 2006, the FASB issued Fmancial Interpretation No. 48. Accounting for Uncertainty in Income 
Taxes, ('TIN 48") as an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 10% Accounting for Mcome Taxes. This 
interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company's 
financial statements m accordance with SFAS No. 109 and prescribes a recognition threshold of more-
likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination. Measurement of the tax uncKtainty occurs if the 
recognition threshold has been met. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, 
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is effective for 
fiscal years begmning after December 15, 2007. Differences betwe^ amounts recognized on the 
balance sheet prior to the adoption of FIM 48 and ±e amounts reported after adoption are accounted for 
as a cumulative effect adjustment recorded to the beginning balance of retamed eamings. Management 
is currentiy evaluating the impact of this standard on its financial statements. 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations, which becomes effective 
for fiscal periods begmning after December 15, 2008. SFAS No. UlfR) requires all business 
combinations completed after the effective date to be accounted for by applying the acquisition method 
(previously referred to as the piuchase method). Companies applying this method will have to identify 
the acquirer, determine the acquisition date and purchase price and recognize at then: acquisition date 
fair values of the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and any non-controlling interest m the 
acquiree. In the case of a bargain purchase the acquirer is required to reevaluate the measurements of 
the recognized assets and liabilities at the acquisition date and recognize a gain on that date if an excess 
remains. Management does not expect the adoption of this statement to have an unpact on its financial 
statements. 

In December 2007. tiie FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financicd 
Statements, an Amendment of ARB 51, which becomes effective for fiscal periods begmning after 
December 15, 2008. This statement amends ARB 51 to establish accounting and reporting standards 
for the non-controlling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiaiy. The 
statement requires ownership interests m subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly 
identified, labeled, and presented m the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, but 
separate from the parent's equity. The statement also requires consolidated net income to be reported at 
amounts that include the amounts attributable to both the parent and the non-controlling interest with 
disclosure on the frice of the consolidated statement of income, of the amounts of consolidated net 
income attributable to the parent and to the non-controlling interest In addition, this statement 
establishes a single method of accounting for changes in a parent's ownership interest in a subsidiary 
that do not result in deconsolidation and requires that a parent recognize a gain or loss in net income 
when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. Management does not expect the adoption of this statement to 
have an impact on its financial statements. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COJVIINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued): 

Recentiy Issued accounting pronouncements (continued): 

In February 2007, tiie FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and 
Financial Liabilities. SFAS No. 159 allows companies the choice to measure many financial 
instruments and certain other items at ^ir value. This gives a company the opportunity to mitigate 
volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differentiy without 
having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS No. 159 is effective fijr fiscal years 
beginning after November 15,2007. Management is currentiy evaluating the impact of this standard on 
its financial statements. 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Vtslue Measurements. This statement defines 
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accountii^ principles 
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not require any new feir 
value measurements, but provides guidance on how to measure fair value by providing a feir value 
hierarchy used to classify the source of the information. This statement is effective for fiscal years 
begmning after November 15, 2007. In February 2008, tiie FASB deferred the effective date of SFAS 
No. 157 for one full year for all non-financial assets and liabilities, except tiiose that are recognized or 
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. Management is currentiy 
deteradning the effect, if any, that tiie adoption of SFAS No. 157 may have on its financial statements, 

3. Management plans: 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a 
going concem. For ihQ year ended December 31, 2007, the Company reported a modest net income 
following a net loss for the period from April 1, 2006 (inception) through December 31, 2006. The 
Company has generated positive cash flow from operations from inception. Because of the seasonal 
nature of its cash flow, the Company relied upon advances fix)m its operating line of credit fbr working 
capital duruig 2006 and 2007. At December 31,2007, tiie Company had no outstanding balance on this 
line of credit. Management believes tiiat existing cash on hand, amounts available under its line of 
credit, as well as cash that will be generated from operating activities, will allow the Company to 
continue its business activities at least through December 31,2008. 

4. Property, equipment, depreciation and amortization: 

Property and equipment has been recorded at the estimated feir market value at the acquisition date for 
acquired assets. All other property and equipment is recorded at cost and is depreciated on a strai^t-
liae basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from two to five years. In accordance 
with Statement of Position ("SOP") 9^-1, Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or 
Obtained for Intemal Use, certain costs related to the redevelopment of the Company's web site have 
been capitalized as intemal software development in progress. Capitalization of software development 
costs begins in the application development stage and ends when the asset is placed into service. Upon 
completion of each phase of the project the cost of that phase is transferred from development to fixed 
assets, and depreciation will commence. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

4. Property, equipment, depreciation and amortization (continued): 

Through December 31, 2007, one phase has been completed with $34,549 transfeared out of mtenial 
software development in progress. 

At December 31,2007 and 2006, property and equipment consists of the following: 

2007 2006 

Computer equipment 
Computer software 
Internal software development in progress 
Furniture and fixtures 
Office equipment 

Accumulated depreciation 

$ 199.607 
162.460 
73,040 
10.743 
63.035 

508,885 
(182,756) 

$ mis? 

$ 126,277 
87,498 
30,791 

0 
55,504 

300,070 
r55.106^ 

S 244,?$4 

5. Intangible assets: 

Intangible assets represent the estimated fair market value of the customer base and intellectual property 
acquired by the company from McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. These intan^ble assets are amortized on 
a straight-line basis over their estimated usefiil lives, seven and one half years and five years 
respectively. 

At December 31,2007 and 2006, intangible assets consist of the followmg: 

2007 2006 
Customer base 
InteDectual property 

Intangible assets 
Accumulated amortization 

Net intangible assets 

676,824 
144,005 
820,829 

^201.328) 

676,824 
144,005 

820,829 

(SQMQ) 
^ 619.501 % 739.969 

Amortization expense was $120,468 in 2007 and $80,860 for the period April 1,2006 (uiception) through 
December 31. 2006. Estimated amortization e^ense for fiiture years is as follows: 

Years ending 
December 3 L 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

120,500 
120,500 
120,500 
98,500 
91.200 

$ 551.200 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

6. Customer service liability: 

The Company recognized a liability of $471,000, which was tiie estimated feu* maricet value of services it 
was contractually required to deliver by membership service agreements it assumed from McGraw-Hill 
Companies, Inc. as a part of the Asset Purchase Agreement. This liability was amortized over the 
remaining lives of the contracts assumed. 

At December 31.2007 and 2006. this liabiliQ' consists of tiie following: 

2007 2006 
Customer service liability $ 471,000 $ 471,000 
Income recognized (471.000) (444.059) 

NetHability S z $ 26.941 

7. Debt: 

Operating line of credit: 
For the year ended December 31, 2007 and tiie period ended December 31, 2006, the Company had 

available an operatuig line of credit vidth maximum borrowings of up to $500,000. The line of credit 
bears interest equal to the Prime Rate plus 0.50% (7.75% and 8.75% at December 31, 2007 and 2006), 
and is personally guaranteed by the members of ES Ventures LLC. No amounts were outstanding \mdet 
this line of credit at December 31, 2007 and 2006. The Ime of credit matiires on August 30, 2008, at 
which time the Company will seek to extend this fecility. 

Long-term debt: 

The Company has a term note payable with a financial institution with a balance of $257,498 at 
December 31, 2007. The note bears interest at a fixed rate of 7.350%, is due February 2012, is 
personally guaranteed by the members of ES Ventures LLC, and is collateralized by all inventory, 
accounts, equipment and general intangibles currentiy owned or acquired in tiie future. Commencing 
March 2007, tiie Company began making monthly principal and interest payments of approximately 
$6,000. 

The Company must maintain certain financial and other covenants to be in compliance with its line of 
credit and term note agreements. As of December 31, 2007, the Company was in compliance with 
these covenants. 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

7. Debt (continued): 

Long-term debt (continued): 

At December 31,2007, the Company has two promissory notes, due March 2012, payable to ES Ventures 
LLC: the first note, in the amount of $42,500 at December 31, 2007, bears mterest at a fixed rate of 
10% with interest payable monthly. Commencmg April 2007, the Company began making monthly 
principal payments of approximately $800, plus interest. The second note, in tiie amount of $940,833 at 
December 31,2007, bears interest at a rate equal to the greater of the 8.47% or Prime Rate plus 0.40% 
(8.47% at December 31, 2007), payable monthly. Commencing April 2007, the Company began 
making monthly principal payments of approximately $18,800, plus mterest. The total notes 
outstanding at December 31, 2006 were $1,180,100. For the year ended December 31, 2007 and the 
period ended December 31, 2006, the Company paid $94,051 and $78,045 in interest to ES Ventures 
LLC. 

Maturities of long-term debt are approxunately as follows: 

Years ending 
December 31. 

2008 $ 290,700 
2009 295,000 
2010 299,400 
2011 304,300 
2012 51.400 

^ L24Q.S0Q 

8. Capital leases: 

The Company has financed purchases of computer hardware, software, and teleconuniuiications 
equipment with leases having maturities ranging from two to five years. In accordance with SFAS No. 
13, these leases have been classified as capital leases, and are recognized as debt on the Company's 
balance sheet. 

The following is an analysis of leased property under capital leases by major class at December 31,2007 
and 2006: 

2007 2006 

Computer equipment $ II 6,298 $ 47.041 
Computer software 76,445 60,806 
Office equipment 43,589 41,262 
Less accumulated depreciation (84.790) (23.973) 

^ 151-542 S 125.136 
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E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 AND 2006 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS'REVIEW REPORT) 

8. Capital leases (continued): 

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the minimum 
lease payments is as follows: 

Years ending 
December 31. 

2008 $ 80,609 
2009 54.881 
2010 32,470 
2011 4.404 

Net minimum lease payments 172,364 
Less: Amounts representing interest (25.764) 
Present value of net mininmm lease payments $ 146.600 

9. Operating leases: 

The Company leases office space under a non-cancellable operating lease that ejqiires in February 2012. 
la addition to monthly rent, the lease reqmres the Company to pay for its proportionate share of total 
building operating expenses, as defined m the lease. Future minimum lease payments are approximately 
as follows: 

Years ending 
December 31, 

2008 $ 210,700 
2009 223,100 
2010 234,200 
2011 245,900 
2012 41.300 

$ 955.200 

Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2007 and the period ended December 31, 2006 'wzs 
$239,263 and $115,560, respectively. 
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Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements" E Source Companies LLC 

E Source does not have any guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, or 
credit agreements. 

^f 



Exhibit C-5 "'Forecasted Financial Statements" E Source Companies LLC 

E Source does not maintain Forecasted Financial Statements. 
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Exhibit C-6 ''Credit Ratine^^ E Source Companies LLC 

The following is E Source's credit rating from Dunn and Bradstreet. 
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D&B Comprehensive Report: E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Setting5/thoustn:p/Local%20Setdngs. 

CREDIT CAPACITY SUMMARY 

D&B Rating: 1R2 
Number of employees: IR Indicates 10 or more employees. 
Composite credit appraisal: 2 is good. 

The IR and 2R ratings categories reflect company size based on the total number of employees for the 
business. They are assigned to business files that do not contain a current financial statement. In IR and 2R 
Ratings, the 2, 3, or 4 creditworthiness Indicator Is based on analysis by D&B of public filings, trade payments, 
business age and other important factors. 2 is the highest Composite Credit Appraisal a company not 
supplying D&B with current financial information can receive. For more information, see the D&B Rating Key. 

# of Employees Total: 70 (UNDETERMINED here) Payment Activity: 
(based on 37 experiences) 

Average High Credit: $3,245 
Higliest Credit: $55,000 
Total Highest Credit; $107,150 

SI 
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Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report" E Source Companies LLC 

The following is E Source's credit report from Dunn and Bradstreet, 
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D&B Conqjrehensive Report: E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/thoustnq)/Local%20Settings... 

D&B Comprehensive Report 
Copyright 2008 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the exclusive use of subscriber 263153751L 

ATTN: williamsb@dnb.com Report Printed: DEC 16 2008 

Overview 

BUSINESS SUMMARY 

E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
1965 N 57th Ct 
Boulder, CO 80301 

D&B D-U-N-S Number: 85-955-9796 

This is a headquarters location. 
Branch(es) or divlslon(s) exist. 

Telephone: 

Manager: 

Year s ta r ted : 

Employs: 

History: 
SIC: 

303 444-7788 

ERIC GERTLER, MEMBER 

2001 

70 (UNDETERMINED here) 

CLEAR 
8748 

Line of business: Business consulting services 

Credit Score Class; 2 
Moderate risk of severe payment delinquency over 

next 12 months 

Financiai Stress Class; 1 
Low risk of severe financial stress over the next 12 

months 

12-Month D&B PAYDEX®: 8 0 
When weighted by dollar amount, payments to 

suppliers average generally within terms. 

D&B Rating; 
Number of employees: 

Composite credit 
appraisal: 

1R2 
IR is 10 or mora 
employees. 
2 is good. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Financial Stress Class of 1 for this company shows that firms with this classification had a failure rate of 
1.2% (120 per 10,000); which is lower than the average of businesses in D&B's database 

The Credit Score class of 2 for this company shows that 4.6% of firms with this classification paid one or 
more bills severely delinquent, which is lower than the average of businesses In D&B's database. 

Predictive Scores 

Financial Stress Class 

Financial Stress Score 
Credit Score Class 

Credit Score 

This Business 
1 

1702 
2 

539 

Comments 
Failure Rate lower than the average of 
businesses In D&B's database 

Highest Risk: 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875 
Probability of Severely Delinquent Payment 
is lower than the average of businesses In 
D&B's database. 

Highest Risk: 101; Lowest Risk: 670 

Other Key Indicators 
PAYDEX Scores 

Industry Median 

generally within terms 

5 days beyond terms 

Pays more promptly than the average for 
its industry of 5 days beyond terms 

I of 12 
53 

12/17/2008 11:12 AM 
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D&B Conq>rehensive Report: E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/thoustn^/Local%20Setting3... 

Present management contro l 7 years 

UCC Fi l ings UCC filing(s) are reported for this business 

Public Fi l ings No record of open SuJt(s), Uen(s), or Judgment(s) In the D&B database 

History Is clear 

Special Events Are reported for this business 

CREDIT CAPACITY SUMMARY 

D&B Rat ing: 1R2 
Number o f employees: IR indicates 10 o r more employees. 

Composi te credit appraisal: 2 is good . 

The IR and 2R ratings categories reflect company size based on the total number of employees for the 
business. They are assigned to business files that do not contain a current financial statement. In IR and 2R 
Ratings, the 2, 3, or 4 creditworthiness indicator is based on analysis by D&B of pubtic filings, trade payments, 
business age and other important factors. 2 is the highest Composite Credit Appraisal a company not 
supplying D&B with current financial information can receive. For more information, see the D&B Rating Key. 

# o f Employees Tota l : 70 (UNDETERMINED here) Payment Act iv i ty ; 
(based on 37 experiences) 

Average High Credit: $3,245 
Highest Credit: $55,000 
Tota l Highest Credit: $107,150 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

08/02/2008 
MERGER/ACQUISITION: According to published reports, E Source (Bouider, CO) announced the acquisition 
of EnergyWindow Inc. (Boulder, CO). The acquisition was completed in July 2008 for an undisclosed amount. 

Jump t o : 

Overview I Payments 1 Public FiWngs \ History & Operations | Banking & Finance 

Scores 
FINANCIAL STRESS SUMMARY 

The Financial Stress Summary Model predicts the likelihood of a firm ceasing business without paying all 
creditors In ful l , or reorganization or obtaining relief from creditors under state/federal law over the next 12 
months. Scores were calculated using a statistically valid model derived from D&B's extensive data files. 

Financial Stress Class: 1 

Low risk of severe financial stress, such as a bankruptcy, over the next 12 months. 

Inc idence o f Financial Stress 

Among Businesses with this Class: 1.20% (120 per 10,000) 
Average of Businesses In D&B's Database: 2.60% (260 per 10,000) 

Financial Stress National Percentile: 1 0 0 (Highest Risk: 1 ; Lowest Risk: 100) 

Financial Stress Score: 1 7 0 2 (Highest Risk: 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875) 

si 
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D&B Con^rehensive Report: E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settirigs/thoustnq)/Local%20Setth^... 

The Financial Stress Score of this busir^ess Is based on the following factors: 

• No record of open lien(s), or judgment(s) In the D&B files. 

Notes: 

• The Financial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial 
characteristics of other companies with this classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily 
experience financial stress. 

• The Incidence of Financial Stress shows the percentage of firms in a given Class that discontinued 
operations with loss to creditors. The Average Incidence of Financial Stress is based on businesses in 
D&B's database and is provided for comparative purposes. 

• The Financiai Stress National Percentile reflects the relative ranking of a company among all scorable 
companies in D&B's file. 

• The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and 
percentile. It is especially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall 
business performance. 

• All Fmancial Stress Class, Percentile, Score and Incidence statistics are based on sample data from 
2004. 

Norms National % ^ ^ 
I '̂ ' """'""'"'" "'"" -—.-..,-.-̂ — -^~ .». —^ .-
This Business 100 

Region: -q 
MOUNTAIN ^^ 

52 

llndustry: 
BUSINESS, LEGAL AND 
ENGINEERING 
{SERVICES 

Employee Range: j , ^ 
20-99 ^^ 

JYears in Business: 
6-10 37 

This business has a Rnancial Stress Percentile that shows: 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• i^wer risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

CREDIT SCORE CLASS SUMMARY 

The Credit Score Class predicts the likelihood of a firm paying in a severely delinquent manner (90+ Days Past 
Terms) over the next twelve months. It was calculated using statistically valid models and the most recent 
payment information in D&B's files. 

Credit Score Class: 2 

Moderate risk of severe payment delinquency over next 12 months. 

Incidence of Delinquent Payment 

Among Companies with this Class: 4.60% 
Average Compared to Businesses in D&B's Database: 20.10% 

Credit Score Percentile: 9 0 (Highest Risk: 1; Lowest Risk: 100) 

53 
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Credit Score: 5 3 9 (Highest Risk: 101; Lowest Risk: 670) 

The Credit Score of this business is based on the following factors: 

No record of open suit(s), lien(s), or judgment(s) in the D&B files. 
Control age or date entered in D&B files indicates higher risk. 

Notes: 

• The Credit Score Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and payment 
characteristics of other companies with this classification. I t does not mean the firm will necessarily 
experience delinquency. 

• The Incidence of Delinquent Payment is the percentage of companies with this classification that were 
reported 90 days past due or more by creditors. The calculation of this value is based on an inquiry 
weighted sample. 

• The Percentile ranks this firm relative to other businesses.For example, a firm In the 80th percentile has 
a lower risk of paying In a severely delinquent manner than 79% of all scorable companies in D&B's 
files. 

• The Credit Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and Percentile. I t Is 
especially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business performance. 

• All Credit Class, Percentile, Score and Incidence statistics are based on sample data from 2004. 

Norms National % 

This Business 90 

^Region: 
MOUNTAIN 

industry: 
BUSINESS, LEGAL AND 
[ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 

femployee Range: 
|20-99 

Years in Business: 
!6-10 

50 

49 

69 

54 

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shows: 

• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Jump t o : 

Overview Scores t Public Fillnos | History & Operations | Banking & Finance 

Payments 

PAYMENT TRENDS 

4 of 12 

Tota l Payment Experiences in D&B's 37 
File: 

Payments Wi th in Terms: 99% 
(not dollar weighted) 

Current PAYDEX is : 

Indus t ry Median is: 

80 equal to generally 
within terms 

77 equal to 5 days 
beyond terms 

j^ 
12/17/2008 11:12 AM 

file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settiiigs/ihouslnq)/Local%20Settings


D&B Conqjrehensive Report: E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/thous1n4)/Local%20Setting5... 

Tota l Placed For Col lect ion: 

Average Highest Credit: 

Largest High Credit: 

Highest Now Owing ; 

Highest Past Due: 

$3,245 

$55,000 

$30,000 

$0 

Payment Trend 
current ly Is: 

unchanged, 
compared to 
payments three 
months ago 

Didications of slowness can be the result of dispute over 
merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Accounts are sometimes 
placed for collection even tliough the existence or amount of 
the debt is disputed. 

PAYDEX Scores 

Shows the D&B PAYDEX scores as calculated on the most recent 3 months and 12 months of payment 
experiences. 

The D8iB PAYDEX is a unique, dollar weighted indicator of payment performance based on up to payment 
experiences as reported to D&B by trade references. A detailed explanation of how to read and interpret 
PAYDEX scores can be found at the end of this report. 

3-Month D&B PAYDEX: 8 0 
When weighted by dollar amount, payments to 
suppliers average within terms. 

12-Month D&B PAYDEX: 8 0 
When weighted by dollar amount, payments to 
suppliers average generally within terms. 

Based on payments collected over last 3 months. Based on payments collected over last 12 months. 

PAYDEX Yearly Trend 

12 Month PAYDEX Scores Comparison t o Indus t ry 

[This Business 78 

j lndustry Quarti les 

jUpper 
jMedian 
?Lower 

78 78 

80 
77 
68 

1/08 2/08 3 / 0 8 4 / 0 8 5/0816/08 
78 78 I 79 79 i 79 

7/08 8/08 9/08i 10/08111/08112/08 

80 ; 80 

^ 80 i 1 
; 77 1 

- ^ „ 5 68 L J 

80 i 
77 : 
68 ^ 

80 80 

80 
77 
69 

Current PAYDEX for this Business is 80, or equal to generally within terms 

The 12-month high is 80 , or equal to generally within terms 

The 12-month low is 78, or equal to 3 days beyond terms 

PAYDEX Comparison t o Indus t ry 

Shows PAYDEX scores of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the last four quarters. 
The Primary Industry is Business consulting services, based on SIC code 8748. 

Quarterly PAYDEX Scores Comparison t o Indus t ry 

Previous Year Current Year 

; 1 2 / 0 6 3 / 0 7 6 / 0 7 \ 9 / 0 7 \ 

\ This Business ; UN 79 

: Indus t ry Quarti les 

: Upper 80 80 
Median 77 77 

5 of 12 

6/07 
77 

80 
77 

9 /07 ! 
78 ; 

80 : 
77 ; 

i 12/07 
This Business 78 
Industry Quartiles 

:Upper 80 
: Median 1 77 

3/08 
78 

80 
77 

6 /08 ! 9/08 
79 : 80 

80 ^ 80 
77 : 77 
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Lower 69 69 69 68 Lower 69 68 68 68 

- Current PAYDEX for this Business Is 80, or equal to generally within terms 
- The present industry median score is 77, or equal to 5 days beyond terms. 

- Industry upper quartile represents the performance of the payers In the 75th percentile 
- Industry lower quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 25th percentile 

Payment Habits 

For all payment experiences within a given amount of credit extended, shows the percent that this Business 
paid within terms. Provides number of experiences used to calculate the percentage, and the total dollar value 
of the credit extended. 

Dollar Range Comparisons: 

$ Credit Extended 

OVER $100,000 

$50,000 - 99,999 

$15,000 - 49,999 

$5,000 - 14,999 

$1,000 - 4,999 

Under $1,000 

# Payment 
; Experiences 

1 

0 

1 

0 

4 

11 

17 

i 

$ Tota l 
Dol lar Amoun t \ 

$0 | 

$55,000 

$0 | 

$27,500 I 

$20,000 

$4,600 

% Of Payments i 
W i th in Terms 

i 

0 

100 

0 

100 

94 

100 

Payment experiences reflect how bills are met in relation to the terms granted. In some Instances, payment 
beyond terms can be the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. 

PAYMENT SUMMARY 

The Payment Summary section reflects payment information In D&B's file as of the date of this report. 

There are 37 payment experiences in DStB's file for the most recent 12 months, with 24 experiences reported 
during the last three month period. 

Below is an overview of the company's dollar-weighted payments, segmented by its suppliers' primary 
Industries: 

I I Total Total Dollar:Largest Hlghi Within Days Slow 
I Rcv'd \ Amts Credit I Terms <3131-60 61-90 90> 
! (#) ($) ($) I (%) (%) 

Top industr ies: 
Misc business credit 

Misc business service : 

Help supply service 

Nonclassified 

Telephone communictns 

10 i 

9 ; 

4* 

3? 
2 

76,350 1 

5,050 ; 

6,500 ; 

11,000: 

150 i 

55,000 j 

1,000 i 

2,500 1 
10,000 1 

100 1 

100: 

100 

8 1 ; 

100: 

100 

0 

0 

19 

0 

0 

ol 
o| 
oj 
0 ! 

o| 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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Electric services | 

Public finance \ 

Management services j 

Whol furniture | 

Ret mail-order house \ 

Whol office supplies 

Whol electrical equip 

Misc publishing 

Other payment categories: 
Cash experiences 

Payment record unknown | 

Unfavorable comments 

Placed fo r col lect ions: 
With D&B 

Other 

Total In D&B's file 

1 ^ 

1 

j 

i 

i ! 

i l 
ol 
o; 

0 

0 

37 

2,500 1 

2,500 

2,500 : 

250 

250 i 

50 1 
0 \ 

0 i 

50 • 

0 

0 ; 

0 

N/A 

2,500 

2,500 i 

2,500 1 

250 1 
250 1 
50 1 

o l 
0 

50 

• o | 

ol 

ol 
o| 

55,000 

100 1 

100 

100 1 

100 

100 i 

100; 

0 ) 

0 ^ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

ol 
ol 

ol 
ol 
oi 
o\ 
o\ 
o| 
0^ 

01 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

The highest Now Owes on file is $30,000 The highest Past Due on file Is $0 

Accounts are sometimes placed for collection even though the existence or amount of the debt Is disputed. 
Indications of slowness can be result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. 

PAYMENT DETAILS 

Detailed payment history 

Date Reported Paying Record High Credit!Now Owes i>ast Duel 
(mm/yy) I ($) | ($) ($) \ 

11/08 

10/08 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

10,000 j 
2,500 1 
2,500 1 
1,000 j 

500 j 
500 ] 

250 1 
55,000 1 

7,500 j 

5,000 1 
5,000 I 
2,500 1 
1,000 j 

1,000 1 
1,000 j 

500 j 

500 1 
250 j 
250 j 
250^ 
250 ! 

0 : 
2,500 

0 
1,000; 

500: 
500 
100 

30,000 
7,500 
2,500 
2,500 
2,500 

0 
0 

750 
250 
500 
100 

0 
100 
100 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Selling Terms 

Lease Agreemnt 
Lease Agreemnt 
Lease Agreemnt 
Ljease Agreemnt 
Lease Agreemnt 

N30 

N30 

N30 
N30 

Last Sale 
Within 

(months] 

2-3 mos 
1 mo 
1 mo 
1 mo 
1 mo 
1 mo 
1 OK) 

6-12 mos 
6-12 mos 

1 mo 
1 mo 
1 mo 
1 mo 

6-12 mos 
1 mo 
1 mo 
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09/08 

08/08 

07/08 

05/08 

02/08 

11/07 

10/07 

09/07 

08/07 

07/07 

06/07 

ppt 1 
Ppt 

Ppt 1 

:(025) 1 

Ppt 1 

Ppt 

: Ppt \ 

Ppt 1 

^Ppt i 
Ppt-Slow 30 I 

>pt 1 
Ppt 1 
Ppt 1 

Ppt 1 

Ppt 1 

Ppt i 

100 

50 

2,500 

50 

100 

50 

0 

0 

250 

2,500 

2,500 

0 

50 

250 

1,000 

500 

100 : 

Oi 
0 

100 1 

0 1 

0 
0 

o; 
o; 

• 

oi 
0^ 

ol 
o: 
Oi 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

N30 

N30 

Cash account 

N30 

NIO 

N30 

1 mo 

1 6-12 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

; 6-12 mos 

1 6-12 mos 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

: 6-12 mos 

4-5 mos 

6-12 mos 

; 6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 

i 6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 

Payments Detail Key: red = 30 or more days beyond terms 
Each experience shown is from a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously 
reported. 

Jump t o : 

Overview Scores I Payments 1 History & Operations | g^nMng & finance 

Public Filings 

PUBLIC FILINGS 

The following data includes both open and closed filings found In DStB's database on the subject company. 

Most Recent Fi l ing Date Record Type 
Bankruptcy Proceedings 
Judgments 
Liens 
Suits 
UCC's 

# of Records 
0 
0 
0 
0 
15 06/17/2008 

The following Public Filing data is for information purposes only and is not the official record. Certified copies 
can only be obtained from the official source. 

UCC FILINGS 

Collateral: 
Type; 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor: 
Fi l ing number: 
Filed w i t h : 

Date f i led : 
Latest I n fo Received: 

Collateral; 
Type: 
Sec. party: 
Debtor: 
Fil ing number: 

Computer equipment 
Original 
ZIONS CREDIT CORPORATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
2008 0870293 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

03/12/2008 
04/09/2008 

Computer equipment 
Amendment 
ZIONS CREDIT CORPORATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
2008 1200359 
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Filed w i t h : 

Date f i l ed : 
Latest I n f o Received: 
Original UCC f i led date; 
Original f i l i ng no. ; 

Col lateral : 
Type: 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor; 
Fi l ing number: 
Filed w i t h : 

Date f i l ed ; 
l a t es t I n fo Received: 

Col lateral : 
Type: 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor: 
Fi l ing number; 
Filed w i t h ; 

Date f i l ed ; 
Latest In fo Received: 

Col lateral : 
Type: 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor; 
Fi l ing number: 
Filed w i t h : 

Date f i l ed : 
Latest I n fb Received: 

Col lateral : 
Type; 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor; 
Fi l ing numben 
Filed w i t h : 

Date f i l ed : 
Latest I n f d Received: 

Col lateral ; 
Type: 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor; 
Fi l ing number: 
Filed w i t h : 

Date f i l ed ; 
Latest I n fb Received: 

Col lateral ; 
Type: 
Sec. par ty : 
Debtor; 
Fi l ing numben 
Filed w i t h : 

Date f i l ed : 
Latest In fb Received: 

Col lateral: 
Type: 

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

04/07/2008 
05/09/2008 
03/12/2008 
2008 0870293 

Equipment 
Original 
US BANCORP, MARSHALL, MN 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
2008 0594075 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

02/19/2008 
03/20/2008 

Computer equipment - Computer equipment 
Original 
ZIONS CREDIT CORPORATION, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
2007F078520 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DENVER, CO 

07/31/2007 
12/13/2007 

Computer equipment 
Original 
US BANCORP, MARSHALL, MN 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
2007 2370483 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

06/22/2007 
07/19/2007 

Leased Computer equipment and proceeds 
Original 
DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LP., AUSTIN, TX 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC and OTHERS 
2007 1812261 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

05/14/2007 
06/21/2007 

Leased Computer equipment and proceeds 
Original 
DELL FINANCIAL SEVICES LP., AUSTIN, TX 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
2007 0500438 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

02/07/2007 
05/21/2007 

Leased Computer equipment and proceeds 
Original 
DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LP., AUSTIN, TX 
E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
6412368 3 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

11/28/2006 
01/02/2007 

Leased Computer equipment and proceeds 
Original 
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Sec. par ty : DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LP., AUSTIN, TX 
Debtor: E SOURCE COMPANIES UC 
Fil ing number; 6335026 1 
Filed w i t h : SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

Date f i l ed ; 09/27/2006 
Latest In fb Received; 11/06/2006 

Collateral: Leased Computer equipment and proceeds 
Type: Original 
Sec. par ty : DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LP., AUSTIN, TX 
Debtor; E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
Fil ing number: 6317177 4 
Filed w i t h : SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

Date f i led : 09/13/2006 
Latest In fo Received: 10/24/2006 

Collateral; Leased Computer equipment and proceeds 
Type; Original 
Sec. par ty : DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LP., AUSTIN, TX 
Debtor: E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC 
Fil ing number: 6285204 4 
Filed w i t h : SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE 

Date f i l ed : 08/16/2006 
Latest In fo Received: 10/09/2006 
There are additional UCC's in D8iB's file on this company available by contacting 1-800-234-3867. 

The public record Items contained in this report may have been paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to 
the date this report was printed., 
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITY 

Act iv i ty summary 
Borrower (Dir/Guar): NO 
Administrative debt: NO 
Contractor: YES 
Grantee: NO 
Party excluded from federal program(s): NO 

Possible candidate fo r socio-economic program considerat ion 
Labor surplus area; N/A 
Smalt Business: YES (2008) 
8(A) f irm; N/A 

The details provided in the Govemment Activity section are as reported to Dun & Bradstreet by the federal 
government and other sources. 

Jump t o ; 

Oven/iew 1 Scores | Payments 1 Public Filings 1 Banking & Financs 

History & Operations 

HISTORY 

The following information was reported 0 8 / 0 5 / 2 0 0 8 : 

Management: RON GERRANS, MEMBER 
MICHAEL SHEPARD, MEMBER 
JAY STEIN, MEMBER 
KEN BLACK, MEMBER 
GARY SUNSHINE, MEMBER 
ERIC GERTLER, MEMBER a 
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This is a Umited Liability Company formed In the State of Delaware on February 28, 2006. 

Business started 2001. 

RECENT EVENTS: 

On August 4 , 2008, sources stated that E Source Companies LLC, Boulder, CO, has acquired EnergywIndow, 
Inc., Boulder, CO, on July 31 , 2008. After this acquisition, EnergywIndow, Inc. will become a wholly owned 
subsidiary of E Source Companies LLC. The employees and management were retained at this t ime. Rnancial 
terms are not disclosed. 

RON GERRANS. Work history unknown. 

MICHAEL SHEPARD. Work history unknown. 

JAY STEIN. Work history unknown. 

KEN BLACK. Work history unknown. 

GARY SUNSHINE. Work history unknown. 

ERIC GERTLER. Work history unknown. 

CORPORATE FAMILY 

For more details on the Corporate Family, use DSiB's Global Family Linkage product. 

Subsidiaries (US): 
Select businesses below to buy Comprehensive Report(s). 

EnergywIndow, Inc. Boulder, CO 

OPERATIONS 

DUNS # 07-448-9910 

08/05/2008 

Descr ipt ion: Provides business consulting services, specializing in energy conservation (100%). 

Has 100 account(s). Terms are net 30 days. Sells to general public, non profit organizations, 
commercial concems and government. Territory : United States. 

Nonseasonal. 

Employees; 70 which includes partners. UNDETERMINED employed here. 

Facil i t ies: Rents 6,000 sq. ft. in a two story steel building. 

Subsidiaries: This business has multiple subsidiaries, detailed subsidiary Information is available in D8tB's 
linkage or family tree products. 

SIC & NAICS 

SIC; 
Based on information in our file, D&B has assigned 
this company an extended 8-digit SIC. D&B's use of 
8-digit SICs enables us to be more specific to a 
company's operations than if we use the standard 
4-digit code. 

The 4-digit SIC numbers link to the description on 
the Occupational Safety & Health Administration 
(OSHA) Web site. Links open in a new browser 

NAICS: 
cjAifion Other Scientific and Technical Consulting 
^ ^ i w u Services 
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window. 

87489904 Energy conservation consultant 

Jump to: 

Qverview Scores I Payments 1 Public Filings 1 History g^Qp^r9tiPn$, 

Banking & Finance 

KEY BUSINESS RATIOS 

D&B has been unable to obtain sufficient financial information from this company to calculate business ratios. 
Our check of additional outside sources also found no information available on Its financial performance. 
To help you in this instance, ratios for other firms in the same Industry are provided below to support your 
analysis of this business. 

Based on this number of establishments; 12 

Industry Norms based on 12 establishments 

i 

Prof i tabi l i ty 

JReturn on Sales 

jReturn on Net Wor th 

^Short-Term Solvency 

Current Ratio 

b u i c k Ratio 

JEfficiency 

[Assets Sales 

Sales / Net Worldng Capital 

jUtl l lzat ion 

f fo ta l Liabs / Net Wor th 

UN = Unavailable 

FINANCE 

1 1 / 2 8 / 2 0 0 7 

This Business Indu 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

Ary Median 

0.9 

4.5 

1.7 

0.9 

92.0 

6.3 

113.6 

Indus t ry Quart i le 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

Sources contacted verified information on November 26, 2007. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 

If you have questions about this report, please call our Customer Resource Center at 1.800.234.3867 from 
anywhere within the U.S. If you are outside the U.S. contact your local D8iB office. 

* * * Additional Decision Support Available * * * 

Additional D&B products, monitoring services and specialized investigations are available to help you evaluate 
this company or its industry. Call Dun & Bradstreet's Customer Resource Center at 1.800.234.3857 from 
anywhere within the U.S. or visit our website at www.dnb.com. 

Copyright 2008 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the exclusive use of subscriber 263153751L 
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Exhibit C-8 ''Bankruptcy Information" E Source Companies LLC 

E Source has no reorganizations, protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy 

filings; nor has any affiliate organizations made any similar filings in the past. 
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Exhibit C-9 ''IVIerger Information^ E Source Companies LLC 

The following includes: 

• Merger Letter 

• E Source Acquisition Press Release 
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Ei^^y Busmess Intelligence 

Boulder, CO 80301 303.444.7788 Fax 303.484.4279 esource@esource.coni www.esource.com 

January 6,2008 

PUCO 
Docketing Division, 13* 
180 E Broad St 
Columbus, OH 43215 

Floor 

Re: EnergyWindow Inc. 

To whom it may concem: 

E Source Companies LLC is pleased to inform you that on July 30, 2008 it purchased 
substantially all of the assets, including all accounts receivable, of EnergyWindow Inc. and 
assumed all agreements between EnergyWindow and its customers. In addition, the employees 
of EnergyWindow, including Dr. John Mason, have become employees of E Source. The 
attached press release includes further details of the transaction. 

We at E Source are very excited about this opportunity to provide additional services to 
EnergyWindow and E Source customers. Please feel free to contact us with any questions. 

Very truly yours. 

Ron Gerrans, Chief Executive Officer, 
E Source Companies LLC 
Ron-Gerrans(a).esource.com 

^• lAWo—-

Dr. John Mason 
EnergyWindow Inc. 
John Mason@esource.com 

mailto:esource@esource.coni
http://www.esource.com
mailto:Mason@esource.com


For Immediate Release 

E Soiirce Announces the Acquisition 
of EnergyWindow Inc. 

EnergyWindow acquisition expands E Source offerings and provides large energy users 
with a powerful combination of expertise and teclinology to mitigate rising energy costs and 
"carbon usage." 

BOULDER, Colo., July 31, 2008—E Source (www.esource.com) today announced the acquisition of 
EnergyWindow Inc. (www.energywindow.com), a leading provider of online tools and services that 
support energy-sourcing decisions and procurement. The acquisition was completed in July 2008 for an 
undisclosed amount, according to company officials. The addition of EnergyNWindow will expand 
E Source's offerings for corporate energy managers, providing solutions for energy supply management 
that include technology-based tools and infomnation designed to help large energy users mitigate the cost 
of the natural gas and electricity required to power their business facilities and manufacturing plants. 

"Businesses are facing an ever-changing energy market—one that includes the likelihood of steadily 
increasing energy prices in the short and longer temn and a considerable amount of uncertainty related to 
energy and carbon risk," said Ronald Gerrans, CEO of E Source. "E Source's acquisition of 
EnergyWindow brings together two strong, innovative companies. Together, we'll be able to deliver the 
tools and services corporate energy managers need to effectively take control oftheir energy and carbon 
risk and make better energy supply and management decisions," he said. 

The combined company will offer an integrated, comprehensive range of offerings In three key areas: 
energy conservation (usage management), supply management (energy procurement), and sustainability 
(how to mitigate carbon risk and meet green power goals). 'This Integrated approach will allow us to help 
energy managers greatly simplify often-conflicting energy management requirements," Gerrans stated. 

The business intelligence that E Source experts provide to utilities and large energy users includes 
predicting and assessing trends and technologies related to energy efficiency, utility customer 
satisfaction, program design, marketing, customer management, and sustainability. EnergyWindow's 
information technology-based tools and strategic consulting help large energy users manage their energy 
supply cycle from cost forecasting through actual procurement of natural gas and electricity. 

"Talking with E Source, it became clear that combining our companies would enable us to bring to bear 
substantially greater human, financial, and technical resources for developing addittonal innovative 
offerings related to energy conservation, energy supply management, and greenhouse gas mitigation 
requirements," said EnergyWindow President and fdunder Dr. Jack Mason. 

EnergyWindow Acquisition Logistics 

With this acquisition, EnergyWindow becomes fully integrated into the E Source operation headquartered 
in Boulder, Colo. Dr. Mason will lead the new combined E Source offering for corporate energy 
managers. 

-more-
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EnergyWindow has already processed more than 10,000 energy procurement transactions fbr more than 
100 recognized national companies (more than a third of which are Fortune 1000 companies) that have 
resulted in savings of more than $138 million on $816 million in energy supply costs. "This is Just one 
example of the kind of innovation that can be enhanced through the combined resources of E Source and 
EnergyWindow," noted Dr. Mason. 

"Corporate executives have expressed their frustration with their inability to accurately budget for future 
energy costs and manage their energy and carbon risks. Joining forces with EnergyWindow will enable 
our common vision of helping businesses improve their bottom lines by optimizing their energy 
strategies," said Gerrans. "White our curent business relationships will continue to grow, we look forward 
to extending our joint offerings into new mari^ets." 

About EnergyWindow 

EnergyWmdow is a Boulder, Colorado-based company that offers a comprehensive suite of information 
technology-based tools and strategic energy consulting to help businesses manage every aspect of their 
energy supply cycle (natural gas and electricity). EnergyWindow offers five key areas of products and 
services: (1) PowerQuote®—an online sourcing tool for energy procurement; (2) PowerScape®—a real­
time, online energy market knowledgebase; (3) PowerTrac®—an energy management information system 
that tracks and analyzes a company's energy contracts; (4) PowerStrategy®—a proprietary, consulting-
based planning process for energy supply strategy and management; and (5) PowerProjector™—an 
energy cost projection and value-at-risk analysis tool. The company was founded In 1999 by Dr. Jack 
Mason, a longtime energy industry veteran. More infomiation about the company can be found at 
www.energywindow.com. 

About E Source 

E Source has been providing leading-edge energy business intelligence to more than 300 utilities and 
large energy users for more than 20 years. Our research analysts and consultants are among the best 
minds in the business, delivering significant and timely research that equips our customers with the right 
information at the right time to make better, faster decisions. We're in the know—predicting and 
addressing trends, technologies, and problems related to energy efficiency, utility customer satisfaction, 
program design, marketing, customer management, and sustainability. More Information on E Source 
can be found at www.esource.oom. 
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E Source, EnergyWindow, PowerQuote, PowerScape, PowerTrac, PowerStrategy, and PowerProjector 
are trademarks ofE Source Companies LLC. 

MEDIA CONTACTS: 
Wendy Bloechle Christa Lassen-Vogel 
Director of Mari<eting Director of Mariceting 
E Source EnergyWindow, Inc. 
303-345-9158 720-890-9412 
wendy_bloechle@esource.com classenv@energywindow.com 
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Exhibit D-1 "Operational Nature" E Source Companies LLC 

We offer a compreiiensive suite of information technology-based tools to assist 
organizations in procuring and managing their energy supply, as well as the expertise 
necessary to assist in developing sound energy supply management strategies, 
processes, and approaches. E Source's solutions reduce the cost, effort, risk and 
complexity associated with energy sourcing and supply management in dynamic 
markets. Our PowerToois® suite of online energy sourcing applications include: 

PowerQuote® online energy request/bid System for energy sourcing 
PowerStrategy® energy strategic sourcing and management consulting 
PowerScape® online competitive energy market knowledgebase 
PowerTrac® system for energy contract management 
PowerProjector™ energy budgeting, forecasting, and value-at-risk tool 

Our tools increase productivity and efficiency. The PowerQuote online request for 
quotation (RFQ) system can typically reduce the level of effort associated with gathering 
data, developing RFQs, performing comparison cost analysis, soliciting bkJders, 
conducting bidding, evaluating bids, and negotiating agreements for a group of facilities 
from several man-weeks to a few hours while the buyer maintains complete control of 
the process and key sourcing decisions. 
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Exiiibit D-2 ^'Operations Expertise^ E Soiirce Companies LLC 

E Source has unparalleled expertise and experience in the energy supply Industry. Our 
core senior consultants share a combined, relevant experience of over 150 years and 
have deep knowledge through direct experience in virtually every current, previous, and 
potential competitive electricity and gas market in the U.S. 

Most important, E Source is recognized among its clients and prospects for our vision, 
high integrity, ability to put ourselves in our partner's or client's shoes and understand 
their needs, commitment to do what's best for the client, and collaborative approach. 
We have made significant contributions for the benefit of the industry at large, to our 
mission of reducing energy transaction costs, effort, time, and risk. These include our 
role in the development and online implementation of the new NAESB standard contract 
for retail electricity and gas transactions, the development and rationalization of 
competitive retail markets, application of strategic sourcing and procurement best 
practices to energy supply management, numerous articles and white papers, as well 
as many technical and process innovations. 

E Source has helped save more than $288 Million on $1.1 Billion in supply costs for 
companies across the nation, including 30 Fortune 1000 companies. E Source has 
successfully closed over 11,000 online requests for quotation for more than 12 billion 
kilowatt hours (kwh) of electricity supply in every competitive US market and 12 billion 
cubic feet of natural gas in most active state markets. Cumulatively, our fees have 
amounted to less than 3% of the cost savings of the buyer. 

Our client/user list includes approximately 100 nationally known companies, including: 

• J.C. Penney 

• Marriott Hotels 
• Target 
• U.S. Postal Service 
• Regal Entertainment 
• Champps Entertainment 
• Accor Hotels 
. Loew's Cinemas 
• Food Lion 
• Sears/Kmart 

• Crane Plumbing 

• Forest City Property 
Management 

. Hyatt Hotels 
• The Sports Authority 
• Kohl's 
• Johns Manville 
• Lowe's Home Improvement 
. PETsMART 
• Pep Boys 
• Walgreen's 
• Computer Sciences 

Corporation 
• American Axle & 

Manufacturing 
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Exhibit D-3 "Kev Technical Personnel" E Source Companies LLC 

Jacic Mason 

• VP, Member Services 

• Jack masong'esource.com 

• 303-345-9177 

• Dr. Mason's back ground in the operational nature includes overall organization 

direction and strategy, manages client accounts, develops sourcing strategies, evaluates 

bids and customer support decisions, and Interfaces with client and supplier executives. 

He has a background in strategic planning and organizational consulting to senior 

executives of 24 large corporations, and leadership for 10 energy management strategy 

and plan development projects. 

Ian Bowman 

• Associate Director, Member Services 

• Ian bowmanfS)esource.com 

• 303-345-9187 

• Mr. Bowman's background in the operational nature includes developing and 

maintaining information and data management systems and processes, along with 

analysis and evaluations, and product and system management. He has experience in 

strategy development, continuous improvement, software development, and regulatory 

compliance for a major competitive energy supplier. He also developed custom 

software to automate core business functions, Including workflow, scheduling, utility 

analysis, client billing, financial forecasting and business metric tracking. 

Chris Wiederspahn 

• Director, Member Services 

• Chris wlederspahn@esource.com 

• 610-927-9913 

• Mr. Wiederspahn's operational background includes managing clients and accounts, 

developing sourcing strategies, evaluating bids and customer support decisions, and 

oversight of all procurement activities. His experience includes 5 years as manager and 

director of the sales and customer support function for the energy supply subsidiary of a 

major Eastern US utility. He was a consultant to the Department of Energy regarding 

the development of wholesale markets and implications of the FERC standard market 

design. Mr. Wiederspahn was also a consultant to a major US utility advising as to how 

to improve response to customer requests. 
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Joseph IMatisko 

• Manager, Member Services 

• Joe matiskQ(giesource.com 

• 610-777-0550 

• Mr. Matisko manages online requests for quotation and auctions, manages 

suppliers/bidders, performs tariff and comparison cost analysis, evaluates bids and 

provides decision support analysis packages, and archives procurement records, bid 

information, and contracts. His operational experience includes 22 relevant years, 

working with major regulated utility and competitive suppliers with tariff analysis, 

energy project management, and regulated and deregulated markets. 

Sandra Titlow 

• Ddta Acquisition Specialist 

• Sandy titlow@esource.com 

• 877-444-0091 

• Mrs. Titlow acquires and manages customer consumption data from utilities via 

electronic and manual means, develops online requests for quotation, and performs 

tariff and comparison cost analysis. Her background in the operational nature of this 

business Includes 8 years of experience with energy data acquisition, management, and 

utilization in competitive and regulated markets, including California gas and electric 

utilities. She also has experience with and working relationships with more than a 

hundred utilities in support of data acquisition, energy procurement and online 

procurement. 
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